



Belinda Crawford



SERVICES

Arbitration
Mediation (incl. child inclusive)
Family Dispute Resolution
Parenting Coordination
Collaborative Coach

QUALIFICATIONS

Legal Practitioner (Accredited Specialist,
Family Law)
Accredited Mediator
Accredited Arbitrator
Family Dispute Resolution Practitioner
Parenting Coordinator
Collaborative Coach
Conflict Management Coach

EDUCATION

Specialist Accreditation
Family Law, Law Society of NSW
Bachelor of Laws
University of Technology, Sydney

CONTACT

 1300 164 164
 hello@separationsolutions.com.au
 www.separationsolutions.com.au

PROFILE

Belinda started in the family law space in 2001 as a solicitor in private practice and then spent 15 years as a Judicial Registrar and Senior Judicial Registrar of the Federal Circuit & Family Court of Australia. She conducted hundreds of settlement conferences and determined many interim and procedural applications when working across two of the busiest registries of the Court.

Belinda is an accredited specialist in family law and is a Preeminent Mediator on the Doyle's guide. She has had a broad exposure to many and varied parenting and financial cases, including high conflict, complex and high net worth cases.

Belinda is a professional, efficient and detail-oriented Mediator, Arbitrator, FDR Practitioner, Parenting Coordinator and Collaborative Coach with a passion for assisting parties to resolve their disputes with dignity and respect along with reduced cost, stress and delay.

EXPERIENCE

Principal Mediator, FDRP, Arbitrator, PC & Collaborative Coach

Separation Solutions Sept 2021 - Current

Senior Registrar & Registrar

Federal Circuit & Family Court of Australia Jun 2006 - Sept 2021

Associate

Barkus Edwards Doolan Family Lawyers Aug 2003 - May 2006

Family Law Solicitor

Coleman & Greig Solicitors Apr 2001 - Aug 2003

Law Clerk

Coleman & Greig Solicitors Jan 1997 - Apr 2001